sERVie
& %

2 o
53 Helendale Community Services District
26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, CA 92342

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, February 2, 2023 at 6:30 PM

SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY
Pursuant to the provisions of Assembly Bill 361 which amended certain provisions of the Brown Act regarding teleconference
meetings during periods of statewide emergencies, and as a precaution to our Board of Directors, District staff, and general public as
a result of the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, Helendale Community Services District will hold this meeting of its Board of Directors
both in-person at the District Office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, California, and via teleconference. This meeting
is open to the public in person or via virtual interface and can be accessed by clicking on the link below: www.zoom.com Meeting ID
463 173 8547 Passcode: HCSD. (Dial-in instructions will be provided after registering at the link above)

Call to Order - Pledge of Allegiance
1. Approval of Agenda

2. Public Participation

Anyone wishing to address any matter pertaining to District business listed on the agenda or not, may do so at this time. However, the
Board of Directors may not take action on items that are not on the agenda. The public comment period may be limited to three (3)
minutes per person. Any member wishing to make comments may do so by filling out the speaker’s card in person or using the “raise
the hand” or “chat” feature. If viewing remotely a speaker’s card may be filled out at the following link:
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/THKGNLLS or use the features referenced above. The District requests that all speaker cards be
submitted at any time prior to the close of public participation.

3. Consent ltems
a. Approval of Minutes: January 19 Regular Board Meeting
b. Bills Paid Report
c. Adoption of Resolution 2023-07: A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community
Services District Adopting a Conflict of Interest Code

4. Reports
a. Directors’ Reports
b. General Manager’s Report

Regular Business:
5. Discussion and Possible Regarding Approval of Directors’ Expense Reports

6. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of the FY 2024 Budget Calendar
7. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Ordinance 2023-01: An Ordinance of the Board of

Directors of the Helendale Community Services District Establishing Guidelines for the Conduct of its
Public Meetings and Activities

8. Discussion Only Regarding Update on Park Grant Lighting Project

Other Business
9. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)



Agenda: February 2, 2023

Closed Session
10. Conference with Real Property Negotiators

(Government Code Section 54956.8)

Property:15302 Smithson Road #E

District Negotiator: Kimberly Cox

Negotiating Parties: Clyde & Kathy Baker

Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment

11. Report of Closed Session Items

12. Adjournment

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary
aids or services, that is sought in order to participate in the above agendized public meeting should be directed to the District's General
Manager's office at (760) 951-0006 at least 24 hours prior to said meeting. The regular session of the Board meeting will be recorded.
Recordings of the Board meetings are kept for the Clerk of the Board's convenience. These recordings are not the official minutes of the
Board meetings.



Helendale Community Services District

Date: February 2, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3
Consent Items

CONSENT ITEMS
a. Approval of Minutes: January 19, 2023 Regular Board Meeting
b. Bills Paid Report
c. Resolution2023-07: A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community
Services District Adopting a Conflict of Interest Code



A &,
A g
s 2
= — 1]
o
O

[EEME Helendale Community Services District

Date: February 2, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
BY: Cheryl Vermette

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #3a
Minutes from Board meeting 1/19/2023




“

)m
x
Ay
)

%’b

COMMUN,,
...g'?[(
ki ; ;
10141810

Minutes of the Helendale Community Services District
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
January 19, 2023, at 6:30 PM
26540 Vista Road, Suite C. Helendale, CA 92342

E

SPECIAL NOTICE OF TELECONFERENCE ACCESSIBILITY

Pursuant to the provisions of Assembly Bill 361 which amended certain provisions of the Brown Act
regarding teleconference meetings during periods of statewide emergencies, and as a precaution
to our Board of Directors, District staff, and general public as a result of the ongoing COVID-19
pandemic, Helendale Community Services District will hold this meeting of its Board of Directors
both in-person at the District Office located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite C, Helendale, California, and
via teleconference. This meeting is open to the public in person or via virtual interface and can be
accessed by clicking on the link below:

www.zoom.com Meeting ID 463 173 8547 Passcode: HCSD
(Dial-in instructions will be provided after registering at the link above)

Board Members Roll Call:
Present: President Henry Spiller; Vice President Ron Clark; Secretary Sandy Haas; Director George
Cardenas; Director Annette Roper

Staff Members Present:

Kimberly Cox, General Manager; Craig Carlson, Water Operations Manager; Cheryl Vermette, Parks,
Recreation & Programs Supervisor; Alex Aviles, Wastewater Operations Manager; Jean Thomas,
Customer Service Supervisor; Trini Martin, Program Assistant

Consultants/Guests:
Steve Kennedy, Legal Counsel
Lt. Ryan Smith, San Bernardino County Sheriff's Department

Members of the Public:
There were three members of the public attending in person and one member of the public via
Zoom.

Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by President Spiller, after which the Pledge of Allegiance

was recited.

1. Approval of Agenda
Action: A motion was made by Director Haas to approve the agenda as presented. The motion
was seconded by Director Clark.
Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 - Yes; 0 — No. President Spiller-Yes;
Vice President Clark-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Haas -Yes; Director Cardenas -Yes; Director
Roper - Yes.

JANUARY 19, 2023 | Minutes



2. Public Participation
Greg Thomson, Resident, said he appreciated that things have been done regarding the graffiti.
He asked if the CSD gets involved with security cameras throughout the community.
Lieutenant Ryan Smith, San Bernardino County Sheriff’'s Department, reported that there has
been a change in leadership, Captain Martinez was promoted and transferred. The new Captain
is Ken Lutz. Lt. Smith reported the crime statistics for December 2022, stating there were 229
calls for service and 42 reports made.

3. Consent Items

a. Approval of Minutes: December 15, 2022, Regular Board Meeting

b. Bills Paid Report

C. Resolution 2023-01A: A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community
Services District Re-Ratifying the Proclamation of a State of Emergency by Governor Newsom,
Declaring That Local Emergency Conditions Persist, and Re-Authorizing Remote
Teleconference Meetings of the Board of Directors and Its Standing Committees for the Period
February 1, 2023, to February 28, 2023, Pursuant to Brown Act Provisions
Motion: Vice President Clark made a motion to approve the consent items as presented.

Director Haas seconded the motion.

Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 - Yes; 0 — No. President Spiller-Yes;
Vice President Clark-Yes; Director Clark -Yes; Director Haas -Yes; Director Cardenas -Yes;
Director Roper - Yes.

4. Reports

a. Directors’ Report
Director Cardenas reported that he toured the Wastewater treatment plant and thanked Mr.
Aviles for the tour.

b. General Managers Report
General Manager Cox reported that the community is doing a great job with the food waste
recycling program and presented a graph of pounds of food waste. Both water rights
transactions have been processed and awaiting Watermaster approval. The District currently
has 219 acre feet in Centro water rights. The Centro ramp down is at 65 for WY21/22. Centro
is ramped down to 60% for the current WY22/23. Alto rampdowns for WY22/23 is from 55% to
54.6%. She also informed the Board there is a new District calendar at the dias. Noting that the
Park and Rec committee meetings have been moved to the 3™ Tuesday of each month. She
reported that the youth basketball program is underway with 143 children participating. Open
gym has started up to help accommodate practices and is being held on Saturday after
basketball from 3 — 5 pm and Sunday from 4 — 7 pm. Staff processed the CBB loan payment for
$149,447 for loan 14-017 due February and August of each year.
Wastewater Operations Manager Aviles reported that Operator Bill Kuhimann found the air
compressor leak that had been continuously running. Edison dropped a leg at the Schooner
station, and it is currently in bypass mode. Staff hooked up the fire bell and AVCOM installed

JANUARY 19, 2023 | Minutes



the fire alarm monitoring system at the Plant Building. Staff also hosted Directors’ Roper and
Cardenas for plant tours.

General manager Cox provided the financial report. The District has a cash balance of
$6,404,322. The water fund has $2,445,174; the sewer fund has $3,000,453; the park fund has
$408,68; and the solid waste fund has $264,064. The Districts funds are currently in CBB
Checking (51,159,590.82); CBB Trust ($2,000,000); CLASS ($2,000,529); DCB ($112,773) and
LAIF (51,032,020).

Customer Service Supervisor Thomas provided and administrative update. There were 31
account transfers in December. She showed a graph of monthly account transfers indicating
the highest months per year. The account transfers from December were low in comparison to
previous years. The District is seeing some new construction. Since 2020, the District has
collected fees for 21 new homes built. There have been 6 new meters installed to new

developments in 2022.

Regular Business

5. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors’ Expense Reports
Action: Director Haas made a motion to approve the Directors’ Expense Reports. Director
Cardenas seconded the motion.
Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 - Yes; 0 — No. President Spiller-Yes;
Vice President Clark-Yes; Director Haas -Yes; Director Cardenas -Yes; Director Roper -Yes

6. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Payment for Well 1 Repair Services
Exceeding the General Managers Signing Authority
Discussion: On October 15, 2022, the District’s Well 1A went down. It was returned to service on
November 15, 2022. The repairs were urgent, and it was possibly a warranty issue. It was uncertain
if the repair would be covered under the warranty until further investigation was complete. Layne
was called to assess the issue. It was determined that the pump and motor needed to be pulled.
The pump and motor were sent to their shop to be torn down and inspected. The cause was
determined to be water in the wire that grounded the motor out. With supply issues and staffing
it took longer than desired to get the well up and running again. The spare pump and motor on the
shelf was used and the pipe was reused. The shaft was modified in order for the pump and motor
to work correctly. New wire was purchased. Due to the urgency of the situation, Layne was
authorized to complete the repairs. The Board was kept apprised of the issues. Staff did not feel it
warranted a Board declared “emergency,” however, exigency in the repairs was important. Staff is
requesting approval of the payments which totaled more than the General Manager’s signing
authority.
Action: Director Roper made a motion to approve the expenditure with Layne for $39,730.56.
Director Cardenas seconded the motion.
Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 - Yes; 0 — No. President Spiller-Yes;

Vice President Clark-Yes; Director Haas -Yes; Director Cardenas -Yes; Director Roper -Yes

JANUARY 19, 2023 | Minutes



7.

8.

163;

i lin i

12.

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Resolutions 2023-02; 2023-03; 2023-04;
2025-05; 2023-06: Resolutions of the Helendale Community Services District Congratulating
Five Scouts from Troop 574 for Achieving the Rank of Eagle Scout

Discussion:

Action: Director Clark made a motion to adopt Resolutions 2023-02 through 2022-06 honoring
the Eagle Scouts. Director Haas seconded the motion.

Vote: The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 5 - Yes; 0 — No. President Spiller-Yes;
Vice President Clark-Yes; Director Haas -Yes; Director Cardenas -Yes; Director Roper -Yes

Discussion Only Regarding Calendar Year 2022 Update to Ethics Presentation

Discussion: District Counsel provided an update for the Board on follow-up items from the 2022
Ethics Training Presentation.

Action: None

Discussion Only Regarding Review of Sunshine Ordinance

Discussion: District Counsel provided a review of the District’s Sunshine Ordinance. Legal
Counsel noted that a provision needs to be added for the Boards obligation to notify staff of
the necessity for a remote meeting. George suggested discussing changing the meeting time.
Action: None

Discussion Only Regarding Review of Conflict-of-Interest Code

Discussion: The District’s Conflict of Interest Code was most recently revised in August of 2022.
The Water Operations Manager and Wastewater Operations Manager were added to the
Conflict-of-Interest Code for the District. District Counsel provided a review of the District’s
Conflict of Interest Code. Counsel noted that the dollar amount in Section 600 E on page 11
needs to be changed from $520 to $590.

Action: None

Discussion Only Regarding Review of Public Records Act Policy

Discussion: The Public Records Act outlines the obligations of the District to provide requested
information to the public. District Counsel provided a review of the Policy for the Board. The
Board requested that the fees be reviewed and asked for this item to be brought back at a
future meeting.

Action: None

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Proposed Revisions to the District
Purchasing Policy and Procedures

Discussion: The Purchasing Policy provides guidance to Staff throughout the year as the District
transacts business. A minor revision to correct a citation to the Civil Code was made on page 4.
District Counsel provided a review of the Policy for the Board. Legal Counsel noted that the
language in Section E.1 was modified; the section also was updated to include the Water
Operations Manager and the Wastewater Operations Manager. The Board asked if the $250
purchasing limit needed to be increased. The limit will be evaluated and this item will be
brought back to the Board.

Action: None

JANUARY 19, 2023 | Minutes



Other Business

13. Requested items for next or future agendas (Directors and Staff only)
Day and time of meeting — February 16 meeting
Invite the new Sheriff Captain to an upcoming Board meeting

President Spiller called for a brief recess at 8:05 pm to be followed by closed session.
Closed Session began at 8:15 pm

14. Closed Session
Conference with Real Property Negotiators
(Government Code Section 54956.8)
Property: 26734 Jordan Road
District Negotiator: Kimberly Cox
Negotiating Parties: George Griffith
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Payment

15. Public Employee Performance Evaluation
(Government Code Section 54957)
Title: General Manager
Close session was adjourned at 8:50 pm
16. Report of Closed Session Items
Legal Counsel Kennedy reported that the Board met in Closed Session and there was no reportable
action.
17. Adjournment

President Spiller adjourned the meeting at 8:52 pm

Submitted by: Approved by:

Henry Spiller, President Sandy Haas, Secretary
The Board actions represent decisions of the Helendale Community Services District Board of

Directors. A digital voice recording and copy of the PowerPoint presentation are available upon
request at the Helendale CSD office.

JANUARY 19, 2023 | Minutes



e

L BE ]

WSS Helendale Community Services District

Date: February 2, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Sharon Kreinop, Senior Account Specialist

SUBJECT: Agendaitem #3 b
Consent Items: Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Updated Report Only. Receive and File

STAFF REPORT:
Staff issued 1 bank draft, 37 checks and 10 EFT’s totaling $461,615.55

Total Cash Available: 1/30/23 1/12/23
Cash $6,016,192.83 $6,328,913.91
Drafts /Checks/EFT’s Issued S 461,615.55 S 391,205.96
INVESTMENT REPORT:

The Investment Report shows the status of the invested District funds. The interest rate is 0.18% for LAIF
and 4.4988% for CA Class for January 2023. Interest earned thru January 2023 on CA Class account is
$7,215.39



-

Bills Paid and Presented for Approval

Helendale CSD

Description

Brunick, McElhaney & Kennedy Professional Law Corp

TRUSTEE OF THE MARJORIE NIELSEN
PAUL JORDAN

California State Disbursement Unit
State of California - Franchise Tax Board
Amazon Capitol Services

ASBCSD

Burrtec Waste Group, Inc

Charlie Bui

Frontier Communications

Frontier Communications

Frontier Communications
Geo-Moaonitor, Inc.

Inland Water Works Supply Co.

Konica Minolta

Lowe's Inc.

Online Information Services, Inc

State of California Department of Justice
Verizon Wireless

Verizon Wireless

Citizens Business Bank

JANE LEWANDOWSKI

ACE High School

ACI Payments, Inc

Amazon Capitol Services

Burrtec Waste Group, Inc

Burrtec Waste Group, Inc

Cardmember Services

Cashier, CDFA- Certified Farmer's Market

County of San Bernardino, Solid Waste Mgmt. Div.

Home Depot Credit Services

Mojave Water Agency

San Bernardino County Fire Department
Sierra Analytical Labs, Inc

Stericyclcle, Inc

Walters Wholesale Electric Co.
WaterMaster

Pittman Water Right - Pmt 4 of 4

To record Evo Thrift Stare CC Fees

CalPERS 457 Pmt PPE 1/15/23

CalPERS Classic Pmt PPE 12/18/22

CalPERS PEPRA Pmt PPE 12/18/22

CalPERS Classic Pmt PPE 1/1/23

CalPERS PEPRA Pmt PPE 1/1/23

SCE Street Lighting Acct # 700013030275
SCE ACH Sod Farm Acct 700255337588

SCE ACH Park Wellheads Acct 700448234519

Issued

Date Number
Bank Account: 251229590 - CBB Checking
01/12/2023 25988
01/18/2023 25989
01/18/2023 25990
01/20/2023 25991
01/20/2023 25892
01/18/2023 25593
01/18/2023 25994
01/18/2023 25995
01/18/2023 25996
01/18/2023 25997
01/18/2023 25998
01/18/2023 25999
01/18/2023 26000
01/18/2023 26001
01/18/2023 26002
01/18/2023 26003
01/18/2023 26004
01/18/2023 26005
01/18/2023 26006
01/18/2023 26007
01/19/2023 26008
01/25/2023 26009
01/26/2023 26010
01/26/2023 26011
01/26/2023 26012
01/26/2023 26013
01/26/2023 26014
01/26/2023 26015
01/26/2023 26016
01/26/2023 26017
01/26/2023 26018
01/26/2023 26019
01/26/2023 26020
01/26/2023 26021
01/26/2023 26022
01/26/2023 26023
01/26/2023 26024
01/19/2023 DFT0001686
01/172023 EFT0004456
01/20/2023 EFT0004458
01/18/2023 EFT0004459
01/18/2023 EFT0004460
01/30/2023 EFTO004461
01/30/2023 EFT0004462
01/24/2023 EFTO004465
01/30/2023 EFTO004467
01/24/2023 EFT0004470
01/23/2023 EFT0004476

To record Tasc Flex Claim Pmt PPE 1/1/23

Transaction Detail
Issued Date Range: 01/12/2023 - 01/30/2023

Cleared Date Range: -

Amount Type Module
-4,012.50 Check Accounts Payable
-35.43 Check Utility Billing
-128.94 Check Utility Billing
-230.76 Check Accounts Payable
-50.00 Check Accounts Payable
-394.85 Check Accounts Payable
-38.00 Check Accounts Payable
-11,388.49 Check Accounts Payable
-450.00 Check Accounts Payable
-62.63 Check Accounts Payable
-94.02 Check Accounts Payable
-83.30 Check Accounts Payable
-277.00 Check Accounts Payable
-115.84 Check Accounts Payable
-643.27 Check Accounts Payable
-2,256.86 Check Accounts Payable
-18.72 Check Accounts Payable
-49.00 Check Accounts Payable
-746.95 Check Accounts Payable
-106.32 Check Accounts Payable
-149,447.45 Check Accounts Payable
-15.31 Check Utility Billing
-500.00 Check Accounts Payable
-56.50 Check Accounts Payable
-41.55 Check Accounts Payable
-49,966.75 Check Accounts Payable
-50,075.99 Check Accounts Payable
-1,288.89 Check Accounts Payable
-670.00 Check Accounts Payable
-494.94 Check Accounts Payable
-817.25 Check Accounts Payable
-562.46 Check Accounts Payable
-360.00 Check Accounts Payable
-180.00 Check Accounts Payable
-94.04 Check Accounts Payable
-296.95 Check Accounts Payable
-1,818.39 Check Accounts Payable
-185,000.00 Bank Draft General Ledger
-520.98 EFT General Ledger
-4,457.83 EFT General Ledger
-7,936.14 EFT General Ledger
-2,089.83 EFT General Ledger
-7,936.14 EFT General Ledger
-2,089.83 EFT General Ledger
-1,584.35 EFT General Ledger
-1,094.28 EFT General Ledger
-266.01 EFT General Ledger
-770.81 EFT General Ledger

-491,615.55
-491,615.55

Bank Account 251229590 Total: (57)



ang |eiol

£€z/8z/13na

68'88Z°T |eloL
95599 00°0s 00001 609€T 9£'8T 96’y ST°60E Apeq sewysuy) asyo) / syio sewisuy) /| 008955-0T
salddng Aselon /  deipy WD / 812WIRaA T - pIB) UID ABSISAIUUY JA OT
Ov'ET Ov'ET age1sod| 00TESS-0T
0€'0¢ 0g0¢ sa1jddng 02150) UIWPY| 000ESS-0T
6672 66°L ysem xouinb3i| 000SYS-0T
SL'T9 66'S S9'SY 1ot sy2euS JuilAaN pieog / spied [|amaled| 0TSZZS-0T
ET6T ET6T saljddng 021s0) YJed| 000€SS-S0
64728 16'€S 8887 saijddng 021502 91035 HUYL| DOOESS-E0
75'sst 8T'8C OTETT vl Sjued wuopun| 009€SS-70
€61 ET6T salddng 033503 MM | 000€ESS-Z0
€9°E0T ZE0L TE'E6 S13A0)) 7§ S3X04 |€311103]7 / auedold / poo4 seuwnsiy) jeis pjatd MM| 000T¥S-20
95°0ET 9S°0ET 1anbueg pJemy YIMD| 00S¥ZS-Z0
ET6T ET'61 saijddng 02150) J331eM | 0D0ESS-TO
jelol sadieyd sagieyd sadieyy sadiey) sadiey) sadiey)y uonduasag #130v

£2/€/1 wawalels esin 910




e

sERV/e

Y

ok

[EEMM Helendale Community Services District

>

COMMUN,.
1o 1s\0

Date: February 2, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #3c

Resolution2023-07A: A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Helendale
Community Services District Adopting a Conflict of Interest Code




T Tl

S o
S -
: P =3
2l 5

E

ELENDAL

i

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-07

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE HELENDALE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
ADOPTING A CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE

WHEREAS, the Helendale Community Services District (“the District”™) is a community
services district organized and operating pursuant to California Government Code Section 61000 et
seq., and a local government agency subject to the requirements of the Political Reform Act 0of 1974
(“the Act™), California Government Code Section 81000 et seq.;

WHEREAS, Section 87300 of the Act requires all local government agencies to adopt and
promulgate conflict of interest codes pursuant to the provisions of the Act;

WHEREAS, the Fair Political Practices Commission (“the FPPC”) has adopted a
regulation, 2 California Code of Regulations Section 18730, which contains the terms of a standard
conflict of interest code which can be incorporated by reference, and which may be amended by the
FPPC after public notice and hearings to conform to amendments in the Act; and

WHEREAS, the District desires to comply with its statutory requirements under the Act
and to provide a method to ensure that its Conflict of Interest Code is current and consistent with the
prevailing provisions of the Act and the regulations of the FPPC.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Helendale
Community Services District as follows:

Section 1.

The terms of 2 California Code of Regulations Section 18730, and any amendments
thereto duly adopted by the FPPC, are hereby incorporated herein by this reference and, along with
the attached Appendix in which members and employees are designated and disclosure categories
are set forth, shall constitute the District’s Conflict of Interest Code. In the event of any
inconsistency between the attached Appendix and the prevailing provisions of the Act and/or the
applicable regulations of the FPPC, the Act and the FPPC regulations shall control.



Section 2.

Designated officials shall file statements of economic interest with the District which will
then be made available to the public for inspection and reproduction. Upon receipt of the statements
from the District’s Board of Directors and General Manager, the Clerk of the District shall make and
retain a copy thereof and forward the original of said statements to the filing officer of the County of
San Bernardino. Statements for all other designated officials will be retained by the District Clerk.

Section 3.

The provisions of this Resolution shall supersede Resolution No. 2022-18 adopted by the
District’s Board of Directors on August 18, 2022, and shall take effect immediately upon its
adoption.

ADOPTED this 2" day of February, 2023.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Henry Spiller, President
Board of Directors

ATTEST:
Sandy Haas, Secretary
Board of Directors




APPENDIX

CONFLICT OF INTEREST AND DISCLOSURE CODE

SECTION 100. Adoption of Code.

The Helendale Community Services District (“the District”) in the County of San
Bernardino hereby adopts this Conflict of Interest and Disclosure Code (“Code”). The
provisions of this Code are additional to the requirements of the Political Reform Act of
1974, California Government Code Section 81000 et seq. (“the Act”), the regulations of
the Fair Political Practices Commission adopted in connection therewith, 2 California
Code of Regulations Section 18109 et seq. (“the Regulations”), and other laws pertaining
to conflicts of interest. Except as otherwise indicated, the definitions of the Act, the
Regulations, and any amendments thereto, are incorporated herein and this Code shall
be interpreted in @ manner consistent therewith.

SECTION 200. Designated Positions.

The positions listed on Exhibit “B"” are designated positions. Persons holding those
positions are deemed to participate in the making of decisions which may foreseeably
have a material effect on a financial interest.

SECTION 300. Economic Disclosure Statements.

Designated positions are assigned to one or more of the disclosure categories set forth
on Exhibit “A" Each person holding a designated position shall file a statement
disclosing his/her interest in investments, business positions, real property, and income,
designated as reportable under the category to which his/her position is assigned on
Exhibit “B.”

SECTION 400. Place and Time of Filing.

A. Persons holding designated positions which are added to the Code shall file an
initial statement within 30 days after the effective date of the Code.

B. Persons appointed, promoted, or transferred to designated positions shall file an
assuming office statement with the District within 30 days after assuming the
position.

C. Annual statements shall be filed with the District by April 1 by all persons

holding designated positions. Such statements shall cover the period of the
preceding calendar year or from the date of the last statement filed.

D. Leaving office statements shall be filed with the District within 30 days of leaving
a designated position. Such statements shall cover the period from the closing
date of the last statement filed to the date of leaving the position.



E. An individual who resigns a designated position within 12 months following initial
appointment or within 30 days of the date of a notice mailed by the filing officer
ofthe individual's filing obligation, whichever is earlier, is not deemed to assume
or leave office, provided that during the period between appointment and
resignation, the individual does not make, participate in making, or use the
position to influence any decision of the District, or receive, or become entitled to
receive, any form of payment by virtue of being appointed to the position.
Within 30 days of the date of a notice mailed by the filing officer, the individual
shall do both of the following:

U

(2)

File a written resignation with the appointing power.

File a written statement with the filing officer signed under the penalty of
perjury stating that the individual, during the period between
appointment and resignation, did not make, participate in the making or
use the position to influence any decision of the District or receive, or
become entitled to receive, any form of payment by virtue of being
appointed to the position.

SECTION 500. Contents of Economic Disclosure Statements.

Statements shall be made on forms supplied by the District, and shall contain the
following information.

A. When an investment, or an interest in real property, is required to be reported,
the statement shall contain:

U

(2)

A statement of the nature of the investment or interest;

The name of the business entity in which each investment is held, and a
general description of the business activity in which the business is
engaged,;

The address or other precise location and the use of the real property;

A statement whether the fair market value of the investment or interest in
real property equals or exceeds two thousand dollars ($2,000) but does
not exceed ten thousand dollars ($10,000), whether it exceeds ten
thousand dollars ($10,000) but does not exceed one hundred thousand
dollars ($100,000), whether it exceeds one hundred thousand dollars
($100,000) but does not exceed one million dollars ($1,000,000) or whether
it exceeds one million dollars ($1,000,000); and

If any otherwise reportable investment or interest in real property was
partially or wholly acquired or disposed of during the period covered by
the statement, the date of acquisition or disposal shall be reported.

B. When income is required to be reported, the statement shall contain:



The name and address of each source of income aggregating five
hundred dollars ($500) or more in value, or fifty dollars ($50) or more in
value if the income was a gift, and a general description of the business
activity, if any of each source;

A statement whether the aggregate value of income from each source, or
in the case of a loan, the highest amount owed to each source, was at least
five hundred dollars ($500) but did not exceed one thousand dollars
($1,000), whether it was in excess of one thousand dollars ($1,000) but not
greater than ten thousand dollars ($10,000), whether it was greater than
ten thousand dollars ($10,000) but not greater than one hundred
thousand dollars ($100,000), or whether it was greater than one hundred
thousand dollars ($100,000);

A description of the consideration, if any, for which the income was
received;

In the case of a gift, the amount or value and the date on which the gift
was received and the name, address, and business activity, if any, of the
intermediary or agent and the actual donor;

In case of a loan, the annual interest rate and security, if any, given for the
loan; and

The first report filed by a person holding a designated position shall
disclose any reportable investments, interests in real property, business
positions, and income received during the previous 12 months.

When the filer's pro rata share of income to a business entity or trust, including
income to a sole proprietorship, is required to be reported, the statement shall
contain:

(1)

(2)

The name, address, and a general description of the business activity of
the business entity; and

The name of every person from whom the business entity received
payments if the filer's pro rata share of gross receipts from such persons
was equal to or greater than ten thousand dollars ($10,000) during a
calendar year.

When business positions are required to be reported, the statement shall
contain:

(1)

(2)

The name, address, and a general description of the business entity;

The filer's job title or position; and



(3) A statement whether the position was held throughout the entire
reporting period and the dates the position was commenced or
terminated, if not held during the entire reporting period.

SECTION 600. Disqualification.

Persons holding designated positions shall disqualify themselves from making or
participating in the making or in any way attempting to use their official position to
influence a governmental decision when it is reasonably foreseeable that the decision
will have a material financial effect, distinguishable from its effect on the public
generally, on:

A.

The financial status of the person holding a designated position or that of his or
her spouse or dependent children;

Any business entity located in, doing business in, owning real property in, or
planning to do business in the jurisdiction of the person holding a designated
position, in which said person, or his or her spouse or dependent child, has a
reportable investment of $2,000 or more;

Any real property located in the jurisdiction of the person holding a designated
position and said person, or his or her spouse or dependent child, has a
reportable interest of $2,000 or more in that real estate;

Any person, business entity, or nonprofit entity located in, doing business in,
owning real property in, or planning to do business in, the jurisdiction of the
person holding a designated position, from which said person or his or her
spouse has received reportable income, other than loans by a commercial
lending institution in the regular course of business, aggregating five hundred
dollars ($500) or more in value within twelve months prior to the time the
decision is made;

Any person, business entity, or nonprofit entity from which the person holding a
designated position has received a reportable gift aggregating five hundred
ninety dollars ($590) or more in value within twelve months prior to the time the
decision is made; and

Any business entity, other than a nonprofit organization, in which the person
holding a designated position is a director, officer, partner, trustee, employee, or
holds any position of management.

SECTION 700. Adoption by Incorporation.

Adoption by incorporation by reference of the terms of this Code along with the
designation of employees and the formulation of disclosure categories in the Exhibits
referred to above constitute the adoption and promulgation of a Conflict of Interest and
Disclosure Code.



CONFLICT OF INTEREST AND DISCLOSURE CODE
Exhibit “A”
CATEGORY 1
Persons in this category shall disclose all interest in real property within the jurisdiction.
Real property shall be deemed to be within the jurisdiction if the property or any part of
itis located within or not more than two miles outside the boundaries of the jurisdiction

or within two miles of any land owned or used by the District.

CATEGORY 2

Persons in this category shall disclose all investments and business positions.
The Act defines investment as follows:

“Investment” means any financial interest in or security issued by a business
entity, including but not limited to common stock, preferred stock, rights,
warrants, options, debt instruments, and any partnership or other ownership
interest owned directly, indirectly, or beneficially by the public official, or other
filer, or his or her immediate family, if the business entity or any parent,
subsidiary, or otherwise related business entity has an interest in real propertyin
the jurisdiction, or does business or plans to do business in the jurisdiction, or has
done business within the jurisdiction at any time during the two years prior to
the time any statement or other action isrequired under this title. No asset shall
be deemed an investment unless its fair market value equals or exceeds two
thousand dollars ($2,000). The term “investment” does not include a time or
demand deposit in a financial institution, shares in a credit union, any insurance
policy, interest in a diversified mutual fund registered with the Securities and
Exchange Commission under the Investment Company Act of 1940 or in a
commeoen trust fund created pursuant to Section 1564 of the Financial Code,
interest in a government defined-benefit pension plan, or any bond or other debt
instrument issued by any government or government agency. Investments ofan
individual include a pro rata share of investments of any business entity, mutual
fund, or trust in which the individual or immediate family owns, directly,
indirectly, or beneficially, 2 10-percent interest or greater.

According to the Act, a business position is a position of director, officer, partner, trustee,
employee, or any position of management in any organization or enterprise operated
for profit, including but not limited to a proprietorship, partnership, firm, business trust,
joint venture, syndicate, corporation or association.

CATEGORY 3

Persons in this category shall disclose all income as defined in Government Code
Section 82030.



CATEGORY 4

Persons in this category shall disclose all business positions, investments in, or income
(including gifts and loans) received from business entities that manufacture, provide or
sell service and/or supplies of a type utilized by the District and associated with the job
assignment of designated positions assigned to this disclosure category.

CATEGORY 5

Consultants who are not employed as full-time staff members of the District shall
nonetheless be included as a designhated employee and subject to the disclosure
requirements herein. However, those consultants whose positions are marked with an
asterisk (*) in Exhibit “B" of this Code, or any other consultants which may be hired, may
not be required to fully comply with the disclosure requirements herein where the
range of duties which they are hired to perform is limited in scope. Such determination
shall be made in writing by the General Manager of the District and shall include a
description of the consultant's duties and, based upon that description, a statement of
the extent of the consultant’s disclosure requirements, if any. This determination is a
public record and shall be retained for public inspection in the same manner and
location as this Code.



CONFLICT OF INTEREST AND DISCLOSURE CODE

Exhibit “B”

DESICGNATED POSITIONS DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES
Director 1-3
GCeneral Manager 1-3
Water Manager 4
Wastewater Manager 4
Attorney 5

5

Consultant*



':‘:ER Vi, CG

S

)

COMMUN,)
—@
'j
12141810

mHelendale Community Services District

DATE: February 2, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #5
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of Directors’ Expense Reports

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
None.

STAFF REPORT
This matter is at the discretion of the Board. Included herein for the Board’s consideration are
expense reports submitted since the last Board meeting.

Of note, the mileage rate issued by the IRS has increased to 65.5 cents per mile.

FISCAL IMPACT: NA
POSSIBLE MOTION: At the discretion of the Board.

ATTACHMENTS: Expense Reports




2 G'g9 abesjyy

Bunssw pieog ixau ay) Je pajuasaid aq 0] paiinbel uodal [BqieA 10 Usljlii] .

pleog au} JO 88}IWLLO0D O0H PY :4

$1010841 Jo pleog ay) Aq panoidde-aid Bunaaiy :y

. JoLISIg 01 paje|al Weibold Bulllel | /Jeullues/eoualajuos) -5

JO suollouny BuiAjoaul s1ajjew ul sjsalajul yiim uoleziuebio/m bBunasiy i

. Pie0g £0}0G 1€ uouoneluasaidey :q

QsoHBunaape uonoIpsuNn/m Apoq [eiepa4 10 81B)S '[8207] JO Bunasyy ||

" Em>m\m_._zmm_2 ongnd E{c:ﬂcmmmamm D

10U1sIq Aq paule}al JUBYNSUOD IO ABUIONE ‘sIolipne/m Buneapy :H

|« WBAZ 0l|aNd g

mco:mg.mao usiq Buiprebal @aubisa( o NH/Mm Bules|y 15

“o< c.sEm E nmEm%om o:;wms_ aland vy

saiobajey asuadx3y

aleq

€20¢ ‘cg Aenuer

E_z_m_._m_w _\

JJG{

0Svs 0Gvs £ 0$| 0% 0% 000$ _ \ 8
sBunaapy asuadx3y | \ / L o
[e1o1 m_.___u_whu._. s|qesuadwon | I8Y10 m:mm%o._ s|eapy |el0L mM_wE \\ _,.__
WO jogieor | jmoy | 0L s v
jausg dllangd
uoljeAlasqo a1jgnd aspiwuwo) 10 uonduosag
| m oN _M_ oN $ $ $ wdoo:€ - Buneapy 98y ed weng|
1auag olgn
uonebn| pajedionue - UoIsses Paso|) m S_m_%mm
a _M_ oN m_ soA $ $ $ wdoQ:¢ - Bunesw pieog WAl czozioun
yausg dlgnd
ssauisng JousIg 10 uonduaseq
q - oN _M_ se,, $ $ $ wdpg:9 - Bunesw pieog weAd| oo
jauag algn
MBIAIBAO Jol)sI] / epuabe pieog M co;mn__ Lhmmm
v m oN _m ON $ $ ¢ 1abeue jeisuag) yum Bunaapy jusn3 z202L/2L
Hjausg dlgnd
SSEO SOIY}8 / S10J08lI(] Pajoale U-iBams / SSauUIsng 1211sig jo uonduosag
a m S8A m— S9A % $ $ wdpp:z - Bunesw pieog jusn3 e
AobBajes | N/A 118D asuadxy
asuadxg auoyd N/A @sinquisy 50 Buibpor s|eapy Sa|IN uoneuejdx3/uonduosag asuadxy _ ajeq
€zZ0Z Aenigs4  bupu3 pouag Aeg seuspie) 8bi08)  uey

d3IHONOA 3SN3IdX3 H3dWIIN a4vOod LIIH1SIA S3JIAYIS ALINNWWOD ITVANITIH




9 G'G9 abesjyy

bunesLu preog jxeu ayj Je pajusssid 8q o] paiinbai 110del [EQISA 10 USHILIM

pleog ay] JO 83]1ILILWLO0D O0H PY :

$J0103.1q jo pieog sy} Aq panoidde-aid Bunssiy -y

. 1011SIQ 01 palejal Weibold Bulliel] /Jeuiwas/asusalajuo)) g

10 suonouny BuiajoAul Si8jjew uj s}salislul Yim uoneziuebio/m Bunaapy o

. pIeog £910G 18 uouchejussaiday g

asoHBunoaye uondipsunm Apoq [eispa 10 S1BlS [BO0T JO Bunaayy ;|

. Em>m\m:=mw§ oljgnd Ye-uoneiussaiday 1D

10U1sIq Aq paulelal JUBYNSUOS 10 ABUlOne ‘sioupne/m Bunasy H

/1, ueA3 ongnd g

suonesadQ 1011siq buipsebal asubiseq 4o Wo/m Bussiy 'H

19¢ Eso._m_ Aq umes.omac;mmS_ aland v

2 _sapiobsje] ssuadxy - / _\
aleq .‘,, ainjeubis x
€20z ‘sz Menuep JJ/iﬁf\
0SLs 0Gls ! 0$ 0s 0$ 000$ “ =
sBunaapy asuadx3 \ | |
ejo Buibpo sa \ (
|ejol m:_ww_m _.“_. s|qesuadwoyn | 18Yi0 _m.zw 1 s|eayy |e1oL E_n_.E \ \ /
: J0 # [e10L jejo1 . i M5 \
auag angnd
UoISSas Pasofo / sseulsng Jousia / Aep ainjoid 10 uonduaseq
v - oN _M_ soA $ $ $ wdog:9 - Bunesw pieog wen3| o
: jijauag algqnd
weQQ:| | - epusbe Bunssw pieog 10 uonduasaq
o) _M_ SBA m_ oN % ¢ $ 1aBeuep |esauas) yum Bunssiy weng L
Hjauag dlgnd
Wwall UoISSas pasoo 10 uonduosag]
dog:z -
5 _M_ oN m_ oN $ $ $ wdgg:z - Isin Apedoid aSOH weaz| o
Ijauag 21gn
inoj uoljesado jueld juswyeal | m :o_m_a_mmm_
5 - N m on w. $ $ il s WAl czozieun
Hjauag alqnd
(Aousby isiep) anefopy) Bunaaw pieog YA uosiad u) 10 uondussag
0 [e] “ . S
I _M_ N m N w“ $ 3 wepg:0l - Bunsaw pieog yamn Jusag -
AioBaen | N/A 11BD asuadxy |
asusdxy euoyd N/A @sinquiey U0 Buibpo s|eapy EETITT uoneuejdx3j/uonduasaqg asuadx3y ajeq
€20z Aenigeq  swpuz pousd heq seuspieD 9b1099  guey

d3HONOA ISNIdX3 HIFWIIN advO04d LOIH1SIAd SIOIAHIS ALINNWIWOD FTVANITIH




Supsaw pioog 1X3u 3y) 30 payuasaid aq o3 pannbal uodal [DGIAA 10 UINUAM »

510122110 0 pleog A Aq panosdde-aid Junaap i
DUISIQ 243 o Suoesado 10 suonauny SulAloA SIBLRLY U] SIS YIM uonezjedo/m Juidan if
QSOH Sundage uoypsuni/m Apoq |213pay 10 N.S 18307 J0 SuRAN °)

DUISiG Ag PAUIRIAJ WEYNSUOD 10 Adulone 'ssoupne/m uRaIn W

suopesado WUISI] 24 WO/M BunaN (9

paeog 3y} 40 BIRIWWOD J0H PY J

SIS 03 pIEs weidosd Fuues 1 /IEUILIS /2DUBI2JU0T 3

.pae0g EDT0S € uo ucpewasday :a
Juaaz/Bunas dand e uonewasaiday :J
LJU3A3 211G°d '8

17 umoug Ag pausaaod Funaaw Nand v

sauedamy asuadxy
ajeg oimeubis 1]
cer-c/-/ \ﬂ\v\%\v\ u@&dﬁ“\
so LIG! 3| - $ - sleg L {s| - s| Oog/s _ Hpmm—
110y, 320 #1501 Buifpo o) | sieow =0l | SelN reioL  |s6upsan oL
Te0ea SIand
1o UoRdSIT
| _ ﬂ _ | , s
FTET= ]
1o uoRduIs3Q
| P | ﬁ _ anl
b = h\ oy ﬁi\wé [P e V¥ Wsﬂﬂwﬁmaﬂp
— T T [ 1 1 o, s |l
— G WS A | e
— e T IS TR TR Lot T [Frr . ooy UEY =
€e” o A v (O \,.ﬁﬁﬁz\
| #\ o _ &.I:?Hﬂ.:h}b
i ke aucaliil i sk NNk i ’ __nmsaaaa\ﬂ_
Y| : | . ERESE AL Dl e
Ty S GECAVIRED O udﬁoé \N.,H\a Y O - w_zEN
, _ _ Al \\u...J\jo. £~ wed)
e b P et 778
~ L | ¢ =S [ PrET W | el
i B i A IR Mt il A ALY
i e i S I K _ L | Ty TR0 | el
| 3\5\43&%1.\%%& Frd 0 | ouwongly |
Ty YE X 3o T YF G|
Tiobayen dxg 80 ououd | 1emo | Buibpa Sieapy salm Bunesy uoneuejdxg/uondussaq esuedxy G

C O ./ Bupuapouedhed
HIHONOA ISNIdX3 HISWIW GHV0E LOIMLSIO S30IAN3S ALINNWIWOD FTVANIT3H




CUSTOMER COPY

L0s Domingos
(760) 7561361
1/1!/2023 12:19:04 PM
Terminal SN: 3Ah04352
EV0 UID: ?02301115?38-202
FVD ID: 56

VO Payment UID: 20730111F438
Small Room->{2) 2

Employee: Brittney
Transaction #: 25

Account : 6370
Name On Card: HAAS/SANDRA L

Entry: Chip

Amount : $14 .03
@

Tip: $ .69

Total: $ij;£éd

puth Code: 011801
Response: OK

16 AADCAC1ACCBOD33A
TVR: 8080008000

AID: A0000000031010
7S1: 6800

ATC: 001B

APPLAB: VISA DEBIT

Suggested Tip
1 10% (Tip: $1.40, Total: $15.43)
{ ] 18% (Tip: $2.10, Total: $16.13)
[ 1 20% (Tip: $2.81, Total: $16.84)

T AGREE TO PAY ABOVE TOTAL
AMOUNT ACCORDING T0 CARD TSSUER
AGREEMENT (MERCHANT AGREEMENT

IF CREDIT VOUCHER)

W wonems £ R sy £ RS L
SIGNATURE



Buyeeil piecg IXou aljj je pejueseid eq 0] painbai uodei 18QIBA 10 USHIUM ,
$I01=u|Q Jo pirog BY) Aq peacudde-aud Buneeyy oy
191181 8y} Jo suofielada Jo SUOJUN) BulAjOAU| SIejjew Ut Sisassul i uopeziuetiom Buljasyy ip
QSOHBueye uono|psunlim Apoq [eiepe. 0 Sje)g ‘|eaa] Jo Bunasy
usia Ag paujelel Jueynsuco o Aswone ‘sioypnem Guneeyy ‘4
suoiessdo 1ou1siq Bulpsebies esubissq Jo om Bupesyy 9

PIBOg 84) JO 96R|WWOS 20H PY .4

« 1OHISIQ Ot parefal weiBoug Buiuier | 1eulwas/eausIBu0T) 1T
» PieOg €106 12 ucuoneuesexdsy

. JuaazyBupeeyy aigng Je uogeusssxiey i)

« UBAZ QN :g

1oy umoig Aq peweaob Bupsapy u__nan_luw._

H3HONOA ISNIdX3 ¥IFWIW a¥VOEd LIINLSIA STIIANIS ALINNWWOD JTYAKIT1IH

sauoBajes asuedxy
— emeibls D =
£7-0S ~7 T g
\.QQ\W Gt >
sBupesyy asuadxg 1
siqesuedwiod | a0 m._.._mwww._ sieow jior | M
[ejoL lejol L
Jyaueg dliang
! lo uonduassqg
$ $ $ eAg
Jyeueg oland
— _ ) g Jo uonduossen F ] \ _
| | L s $ = Taa i 20/ A -
| - .
o) T AP A TPPTCT ) yeusg ojang
, ) B ; o uopdusseq mu
j \FTY) !
_ w- $ $ w7 \ i Esag.\\m JUBAg \
I \.(I:J«J\?C Weuag oqng
Jo uonduasaq _.‘ |
= T Gy e s VAR L | |
[ e g sl Y/
T TS 1 D [ 7
. “ \ TR RS \MJ.QJ\V p A g?v@w\ P Yoo "7 Jyeueg oqng
. ) ; y Jo uonduosaq m_
] ; . 1
w §| $ $ ) [ A2y weag R
il LN P— L P — — s uoneuejdxauond suodx aje
asuedx3 | euoyqg : eygo | PO 1esn _ 1N peue|dx3/uopdussaq o 3 a
; o e
e \\ldmm‘ weer? \ Bjupug poped fegd ﬂ.ﬂw.ﬁ\‘g\ A ﬁ\\,._.“u awey




Bunsaw pieog jxau ayj Je pajuasaid aq o) pannbas podal jeqiaa 10 USHLM .

sJ0108.1(] jo pieog ay) Aq peaoidde-aid Bunespy iy

1ou1SIQ 8Y) Jo suoljelado Jo suonouny BulAjoAul Sielew Ul SiSaleul Ym uoeziuebio/m Bunssyy o

asoHbunsaye uonaipsunim Apoq |eiepad Jo alels '|e207 Jo Bunasyy |
1ouIsIg AQ paulejal JUe)NsuoD Jo Asuione ‘sionpne/m Bunsap :H
suonesadQ jousiq Buipsebas eaubiseq Jo Wo/m Bunsep (o

sei0bejen asuadxy

pieog auj Jo eyl

[UW0o 90H PY 4

. 1011s10 0} paieja) wesbold Buiutel | Jeuiuas/asuaiajuoy) 13

. PIEOg £9106 1B uouolejussaiday :q

. luaag/Bunaay o11qnd e uopeluasaiday 9

. Ua3 aland ‘g

19y umoug Aq pausanch Buneapy olignd vy

aleq

dm\w:

alpiegbis —,

/o = EE

.

sBunaayy
ajqesuadwon
iejol

asuadx3y

BYjo
1ejol

Buibpon
lejol

S|ealy |[ejo L

S9N
leyoL

(AT S

SsWwn s\i@g m@ %_RE

Jysueg dliqnd
Jo uonduossaq

2 $

We [on

6;:3,2

juang

EQ

Jjsuag dljqnd
Jo uonduosag

¢ FPrE)) @é\_\

A"

uaAg

A 4l

Hjeuag dlgnd
jo uonduosaq

$

Uiy preg 2

lace”

JuaAg

7, \n.\\d\

7

ogr.\rot\& nursqr A\H\&Qﬁ SB\D_%L

Hysueg algnd
Jo uonduosaq

s
| M
N

$

W< \Q«dr@t

usAg

Tty

’

m wral- SIY£p v ! mcg\\mnxsm

jjausg alqnd
10 uonduasag

m
¥3HONOA mmzmn_x\% E

s_ms_ QAvO4d 1I1M1SId S3JINNIS >._._Z:s_5_00 JTVANAT

; Y, 73 fe
LU. .w\ 7 $ $ $ & \v\ o i @\S %ﬁ weag| ¢ m \
Kiobeje e suad
om:mhxw _M\Wo_h_n_o N/A @sinquiay 9 ._“”un”m mc_mto._ s|ea sa|lN :o_-m:u_nxm\:o_un_._umon asuadxy ajeq
Biupugz pouad fed % \\\\wtt aweN




Bunesw pieog jxeu ayj Je pejuasaid aq 0] PpaJnbai Hodal [BQIaA JO USRI , pieog 8y} JO 99)LIWCD 00H PY 4

sJ0j08.1Qg jo pleog ay} Aq pascidde-aid Bunsspy :y » 1911SIQ 0} pejejal weibold Buiulel | Jeuiwas eouaisod 13

UsIg ayy jo suonesado Jo suopouny Bulajoaul sienew ui sysaseul yim uoneziuebiom Bunasay » PieOg £010G e uouonejussalday (g
aSOHbBuloaye uonapsunim Apoq jesepa4 Jo 2)e1S ‘|eso Jo Buneapy | » Juaag/Buespy 21gnd je uonejussasday (0

jouisia Aq peulejal Jueynsuod Jo Asuole ‘siopnem Bulesyy ‘H « JUSAZ 21IgNd g

suonesadQ j2sig BuipieBas ssubiseq Jo oM Bunesyy Ho] 10y umoig Aq pausanab Bunespy ogng -y

seliobajen asuadxy

Q. , A\ Tpmeds

7747 70PN [V

_ — =l 4 1 \ —

sbBuneap asuadxg BuiBpo P .
a|gesuadwo) BYyi0 12301 S|ealp |ejo) [e101

lelo lelo}

Jjauag algnd

Jo uonduasaq

¢ $ $ uaAg

Jsuag alqnd
Jo uondusssq

‘ $ $ $ JueAg

Jjausg alqnd
1o uonduosaq

g $ $ $ uang

Jysueg 21qnd
Jo uonduasag

$ $ $ jusaz

ljsuag agqnd
10 uondussaq

|W\ a7 ¢ $ $ Wsw.ijvr: ﬂﬂm_ S\%ﬁwvy JuaAg .v\ ,NW\

KiobBeies | N/A 1IED asuadxg
asuadxg auoyq N/A 8sinquiay BYO Buibpon sjeay SS9l uoneuejdxz/uonduosaqg asuadxy ajeq

Biupu3 pouad Aey é @ M\\\ \M\\Mﬁ\ﬁ\ . asweN

HIHONOA ISNIdX3 YIGWIW QUVOE LOINLSIA STDIAYIS ALINNINWOD ITVANI 1T




€20 4

¢

}
I

s

2

RV G3AI3ITY

Bupaaw pioog 1xau ay) 30 payuasaid 3q 03 pasnbas podas 10QI3N 40 UM ,

$10PauQ Jo pieog 3yl Aq panosdde-aud Supaapy oy
1UISIQ 23 J0 suopesado Jo SUoRIUNg BUINMeAU) SISHEW Ul $1534aU yum uonezjuedio/m Sunaaw v
asOH Bundaye uondipsuni/m Apoq |e3apa4 Jo 31835 ‘1e201 jo SunEap 1|

PIsIg AQ pauleal Jueynsuod 1o Aduloe ‘sionpne/m Sunaap :H

suonesadg Pusig 24 WO,/Mm Junaaw 19

sa14032307) asuadxy

PJeog Y} JO IRIWWIOI J0H pY 4

«1311510 01 pajejas wesdoud Juluel] /1eujwas/aiuaisuo) 13
«PJe0g £I10S € uo uonejuasasday :q
«JUan3/Bunaa 21qngd 1e uoneuasasday

#JUBAZ DMIqNd g

Y umoig Aq pausanod Bunaa Jgnd 1y

2leg 24MPUBIS
- nwqng
i lw..n ik fr eaocaddy aepadosddy
mw . 10 puras
29l EETo)
= Sudpoy
- STEO
\&& A U’ \\% “ NAN aBeoppy  :siEmog
hw%u_ ~ @xﬁ; {q MQ A g sjusWIWog/saloN |
.um\ [z | - |- B sjejoL

nseuRE SHqnd

UBAT

isULg oHgNd

WBAT

Hijsuag ljgnd

O

JUBAT

1

uaueg Hjgng

uang

uisuag aigngd

iz

0= \Q\\

3 [ ] YA DT T w@\m\ e
— {.\.“,\ CEPFE T " el \,i.\\\ 77 i .J A7 Q MeURE DHGng
- _ 1— _ _ w\\ 7 \‘\ m.\! —"

D

Hjsusg sijgng

Q%\ \

TI m..U . = \\“. : 4 77, \N@ Fo aana| /
b. 1J U g Kr (A, 472 VNP N7 _‘ 13eusg SNgng w\“&
Lﬂl _’ UIAT \\
Jysusg g
—M m _ WUBA] N&&\
auag o1gng ﬁ\NW
_|>| |.\T\ JUBAT \\N\
AoBiayes dx3 1PYO Bujbpor s|eap sajlN uoneuejdxyjuopdiosaq asuadxy aleq

T2 KBy ™

HAHONOA ASNIIXT HATNAA QEVOH LOTILSIA SADIAYAS ALINNININOD TTVANTTIH




gERV,

Yy

S
S
3

[EEEE Helendale Community Services District

&

o1d1s10

Date: February 2, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager
SUBJECT: Agenda item #6

Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Approval of FY 2024 Budget Calendar

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff requests input regarding this item.

STAFF REPORT:

Each year the budget development process looks different based upon operational needs and
challenges. Four years ago, Staff drastically changed the look of the budget to speak to the Boards’
desire for more transparency and expand upon the general understanding of how the public’s
money is allocated by the District. The budget has been a valuable and useful document for the
Staff as well as the Board.

The District has purchased new budget software that Staff will be using to construct the budget
and develop the budget document in both print form and web format. We are hopeful that this
will provide better graphics and presentation of the budget for enhanced transparency.

It takes several months to develop the budget. Below is the proposed timeframe for budget
preparation, review and adoption. Staff seeks input from the Board regarding the Budget
Workshop which typically takes place in a special meeting.

February 16 Mid-year budget review
Wastewater CIP Review
March 2 Water CIP Review
Cost of Living Consideration
March 17 Park CIP Review

Consideration of Admin capital needs
Acceptance of Burrtec Annual Request

March & April Staff level review and projections
April TBD Budget Workshop
May 5 Public Review of Draft Budget

May 19 Public Hearing for Budget Adoption



FISCAL IMPACT:

POSSIBLE MOTION: Approve FY 2024 Budget Calendar

ATTACHMENTS: None



SERV/

&‘}A

S

g

= -
Q ] -y

[EEME Helendale Community Services District

>

o1M1si10

Date: February 2, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

SUBJECT: Agenda item #7
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Adoption of Ordinance 2023-01: An
Ordinance of the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District
Establishing Guidelines for the Conduct of its Public Meetings and Activities

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
This matter is at the discretion of the Board.

STAFF REPORT:

The Sunshine Ordinance is one of the foundational documents adopted by the Board. The
Ordinance was one the first initial actions taken by the Board. The Ordinance has been modified
from time to time and reviewed on a regular basis. It is scheduled for annual review. At the last
Board meeting held 1/19/2023, as an introduction to various policies, Staff and Legal Counsel
reviewed the Board’s Sunshine Ordinance that was adopted on April 15, 2021.

With some of the changes in law that Counsel pointed out in the Brown Act, some modifications to
the Ordinance were recommended. Counsel will provide a review of the changes included in the
attachment. A red-line version of the changes was not available.

Suggested modifications include:

Section 2 (2.1) states that the Regular Board meetings are scheduled at 6:30 pm. If and when the
Board determines that it wishes to change the meeting time, this Ordinance can be brought back

for approval with the new time/date, etc.

Section 2.3.3 was added to respond to the requirement to have any materials that are handed out
to the Board that are not included in the agenda be made available at the same time to the public.

Section 2.5 discusses remote participation as revised under current law to include options outlined
in AB 2449.

FISCAL IMPACT: None
POSSIBLE MOTION: Motion to Adopt Ordinance 2023-01

ATTACHMENTS: Ordinance 2023-01 (Sunshine Ordinance)



o
w
puik
Fd
O
-

O M

HELENDALE

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-01

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HELENDALE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT ESTABLISHING GUIDELINES FOR THE CONDUCT OF ITS
PUBLIC MEETINGS AND ACTIVITIES

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Helendale Community Services District finds as
follows:

A. The Helendale Community Services District (“the District”) is a community
services district organized and operating pursuant to California Government Code Section
61000 et seq.

B. The District is governed by an elected Board of Directors (“the Board”) whose
meetings are subject to the requirements of the Ralph M. Brown Act, California Government
Code Section 54950 et seq. (“the Brown Act”) pursuant to California Government Code Section
61044.

€ The Board is authorized by Government Code Section 54953.7 to impose
requirements upon itself which allow greater access to its meetings than prescribed by the
Brown Act.

D. The purpose of this ordinance is to ensure that the Board’s deliberations are
open to the public to the fullest extent permitted by law and its activities are performed in a
manner that reflects a dedication to the highest standards of integrity and accountability so as
to continue to earn the trust and confidence of the public served by the District.

THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS of the Helendale Community Services District
does hereby adopt and ordain as follows:

Section 1. COMPLIANCE WITH STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS.
All meetings of the Board and all committees thereof shall be conducted in compliance
with all applicable requirements of the Brown Act.

Section 2. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS.

2.1.  Regular Meetings. Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954(a), all regular
meetings of the Board shall be held at 6:30 p.m. on the first and third Thursdays of each month
at the District Boardroom located at 26540 Vista Road, Suite B or C, Helendale, California.

2.2.  Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Board shall be called and conducted
in accordance with Government Code Section 54956. The Board shall not add any non-
agendized item to the agenda of a special meeting.

2.3. Agendas.

2.3.1. Descriptions.
(a) Open Session. The agenda for all Board meetings and all

committee meetings that are open to the public shall contain a brief, general description of




Ordinance No. 2023-01

each item of business to be transacted or discussed during the meeting and shall avoid the use
of undefined abbreviations or acronyms not in common usage and terms whose meaning are
not known to the general public. The description of an agenda item is adequate if it is
sufficiently clear and specific to alert a person whose interests are affected by the item that he
or she may have reason to attend the meeting or seek more information about the item.

(b) Closed Session. Substantial compliance with the permissive
provisions of Government Code Section 54954.5, as generally reflected in Exhibit A attached
hereto and incorporated herein by this reference, is mandatory under this ordinance with
respect to the description of any closed session items on any Board meeting agenda.

2.3.2. Public Comment. The agenda for all meetings of the Board shall include
an item for Public Comment so as to provide an express opportunity for members of the public
to directly address the Board in accordance with the requirements of Government Code Section
54954.3(a) prior to the Board’s consideration of the merits of any item placed on the agenda.
In the event that a motion is made to reorder the agenda, or add an item to the agenda, or
otherwise take any Board action prior to the Public Comment portion of the agenda, the
President of the Board shall ask any members of the public in attendance at the meeting
whether they wish to comment on the motion that is pending before the Board. During the
Board’s consideration of items discussed after the Public Comment portion of the agenda, the
President of the Board should exercise best efforts to recognize any member of the public who
wishes to speak on that issue prior to any action thereon that is taken by the Board. While
testimony and input received from the public during Board meetings is a valuable part of the
Board's decision-making process, the Board President is nevertheless authorized pursuant to
Government Code Section 54954.3(b) to limit the total amount of time allocated for public
testimony on particular issues to a reasonable length of time, to limit public testimony to three
(3) minutes or less for each individual speaker (although individual speakers will be permitted
on a reasonable basis to transfer their unused allotment of time to another speaker), and to
prevent a person who is unduly repetitive from continuing to speak.

2.3.3. Background Material. Staff material, consisting of agendas, staff reports,
and other material prepared and forwarded by staff which provide background information and
recommendations, regarding agenda items, when distributed to all or to a majority of the
members of the Board in connection with a matter which is subject to discussion or
consideration in open session at a public meeting, shall be made readily available to the public
on the District’s website, at the District’s offices, and upon request. If a member of the public
requests that a copy of such material be delivered by e-mail, District staff shall e-mail a copy of,
or website link to, the documents as requested unless District staff determines that delivery by
e-mail or by other electronic means is technologically infeasible, in which case District staff
must send the documents by mail in accordance with the mailing requirements of the Brown
Act.

2.4. Posting. The agendas of all Board meetings and all committee meetings that are
open to the public shall be posted in the following locations: (1) an exterior window or bulletin
board located outside the location of the Board meeting which is accessible twenty-four (24)
hours a day; (2) an exterior window or bulletin board located outside of the administration

Page 2 of 5



Ordinance No. 2023-01

office; and (3) as soon as possible, the full agenda packet shall be posted on the District
website: www.helendalecsd.org.

2.5. Remote Participation. A Board member wishing to participate in a meeting from
a remote location pursuant to Government Code Sections 54953(b) or 54953(f) must notify
District staff at the earliest opportunity as soon as possible so that the agenda for the meeting
can be prepared and/or amended accordingly and that all other necessary accommodations can
be arranged.

Section 3. ANNUAL REVIEW.

Each year the Board shall review this ordinance to determine its effectiveness and the
necessity for its continued operation. The District’s General Manager shall report to the Board
on the operation of this ordinance, and make any recommendations deemed appropriate,
including proposals to amend the ordinance. Upon conclusion of its review, the Board may
take any action it deems appropriate concerning this ordinance. Nothing herein shall preclude
the Board from taking action on the ordinance at times other than upon conclusion of the
annual review.

Section 4. SEVERABILITY.

If any provision of this ordinance or the application thereof to any person or
circumstances, is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other provisions or applications of
this ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provision or application, and to this
end the provisions of this ordinance are declared to be severable.

Section 5. EFFECTIVE DATE.

The provisions of this ordinance shall supersede and rescind Ordinance No. 2021-01
adopted by the District’s Board of Directors on April 15, 2021, and shall take effect immediately
upon adoption.

Adopted this 2" day of February, 2023.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Henry Spiller, President, Board of Directors
ATTEST:

Sandy Haas, Secretary, Board of Directors

Page 3 of 5



Ordinance No. 2023-01

EXHIBIT A

Under Government Code Section 54954.5, the following language has been provided by the State Legislature as
sample language which will meet the mandate of the Brown Act for properly identifying closed session items on the
Board’s agenda:

° LICENSE/PERMIT DETERMINATION (Government Code Section 54956.7)

Applicant(s): (Specify number of applicants)

° CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATORS (Government Code Section 54956.8)

Property: (Specify street address; parcel number if no street address; or other unique reference of parcel
under negotiation)

District Negotiator: (Specify names of negotiators attending closed session) (If the specified negotiator is
to be absent, an agent or designee may participate provided the name of the agent or designee is announced
publicly prior to the closed session.)
Negotiating parties: [Specify name of party (not agent)]
Under negotiation: (Specify whether instruction to negotiator will concern price, terms of payment, or
both)

° CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION [Government Code Section
54956.9(d)(1)]
Name of case: (Specify by reference to claimant’s name, name of parties, case or claim numbers)

or

Case name unspecified: (Specify whether disclosure would jeopardize service of process or existing
settlement negotiations)

° CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2): (Specify number of
potential cases)

° CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION

Initiation of litigation pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4): (Specify number of potential
cases)

Page 2 of 5



Ordinance No. 2023-01
© LIABILITY CLAIMS (Government Code Section 54956.95)
Claimant: (Specify name unless unspecified pursuant to Section 54961)

Agency claimed against: (Specify name)

° THREAT TO PUBLIC SERVICES OR FACILITIES (Government Code Section 54957)
Consultation with: (Specify name of law enforcement agency and title of officer, or name of applicable
District representative and title)

° PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT (Government Code Section 54957)

Title: (Specify description of position to be filled)

° PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION (Government Code Section 54957)

Title: (Specify position title of employee being reviewed)

° PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE (Government Code Section 54957)
(No additional information is required in connection with a closed session to consider discipline, dismissal,
or release.)

° CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS (Government Code Section 54957.6)
District designated representatives: (Specify names of designated representatives attending the closed
session) (If circumstances necessitate the absence of a specified representative, an agent or designee may
participate in place of the absent representative so long as the name of the agent or designee is announced
at an open session held prior to the closed session.)
Employee organization: (Specify name of organization representing employee or employees in question)

or

Unrepresented employee: (Specify position title of unrepresented employee who is the subject of
negotiations)

e CASE REVIEW/PLANNING (Government Code Section 54957.8)

(No additional information is required in connection with a closed session to consider case review or
planning.}

Page 3 of 5



e
T
¢ kY
}é
&>

EEEMME Helendale Community Services District

COMMUA,,
10141810

Date: February 2, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Kimberly Cox, General Manager

BY: Cheryl Vermette, Park & Programs Supervisor

SUBIJECT: Agenda item #8
Discussion Only Regarding Update on Park Grant Lighting Project

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Update only.

STAFF REPORT:

Staff has been working through the various options for enhancing the lighting at the football field
and to expend the funding received for the Park Grant Lighting within the timeframe allowed. Staff
is seeking input from the Board regarding revising the lighting project to specifically address the
lighting deficiency of the football fields and to fully utilize the balance of the grant funding.

Over the last couple of years Staff has discussed the lighting options with several entities to gain
knowledge and understand options. While the District’s purchasing policy allows for sole source
contracts under certain conditions, the grant terms require competitively bidding the project.

As the Board may recall, the District purchased surplus poles from MacFarland School District in
2021, in hopes that we would be able to reuse the 70’ poles for the proposed lighting project. As
Staff has been working through the options, it is determined that it may be more prudent to make
the reuse of the poles optional as the District is uncertain if County would permit the poles to be
installed without significant cost to determine integrity. These poles are substantial, weighing
11,500 pounds each and will require large footings. Permitting for re-used poles may also present
unique challenges. Some contractors have said they cannot bid the project using the re-used
poles.

The goal of this proposed lighting project at this point would be to expend the grant funds as
outlined below to achieve greater lighting uniformity for the football fields. Currently the existing
poles provide some lighting but is deficient in distributing an acceptable level of light uniformly
across the field. The corners are significantly different in brightness than the areas nearest the
poles. This is a deviation from the original hope of moving poles and adding light poles to other
areas of the park. With the increase in material costs and shortage of electrical supplies, Staff
believes that a more narrow focus would be prudent at this time.

If there are no objections from the Board regarding this revised scope, Staff will finish preparing
the bid documents for circulation prior to the next Board meeting.



GRANT UPDATE:

The District was awarded a Per Capita Grant from the California State Parks Office of Grants and
Local Services in November 2020. The award amount was $182,289 with a District required match
of 545,572 for a total project cost The District has until June 2024 to complete the projects.

The projects that have been defined for the Per Capita Funding are:
e Restroom (including ADA walkway from existing sidewalk up to and around restroom)
e Sports field lighting
e Disc Golf Course
e Nature Play Area
& RCTrack Fencing

The Restroom has been completed but not the ADA walkway up to the restroom. The disc golf is
done along with the nature play and the RC track fencing.

To date the District has spent $56,121.18 on the projects and has $171,739.82 left to spend to
meet the requirements of the grant.

FISCAL IMPACT: None at this time.

POSSIBLE MOTION: None.

ATTACHMENTS: None.



	02022023.pdf
	SKM_C554e23013017210.pdf

